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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau
Quebec
K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Specified Herein - Précisé dans les présentes
Destination: Other-Autre: 

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Marine Emergency Response Division/Division des 
Interventions en cas d’urgence maritime
Place du Portage, Phase III
Tower c
11 Laurier Street, 6C2
11, rue Laurier
Gatineau
Gatineau
K1A0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet CCG Alfred Needler Disposal

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
F7044-230296/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
F7044-230296
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$MER-006-29111
File No. - N° de dossier
006mer.F7044-230296

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Walker, Kimberly
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(506) 429-2815 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:
See Herein

006mer
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2023-07-14
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.

02:00 PM
2023-08-14

Eastern Daylight Saving Time EDT
Heure Avancée de l'Est HAE
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Amendment 2: 

This amendment is issued to provide answers to questions posed by a potential bidder and to amend the 
Bidder's Checklist to add the insurance document.   

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  

1. Approved Site: Can you provide more details about the approved site where the vessel is to be 
transported and dismantled? Is there a specific location in mind, or can we propose a site? 

Answer: Please refer to the definition “Approved Site” identified in Section 13 of the Statement of Work 
included in the RFP

2. Statement of Work Annex A: Could we get a copy of the "Statement of Work Annex A" mentioned 
in the tender? It will help us to understand the specific requirements and deliverables more precisely. 

Answer: The Statement of Work is attached near the end of the Request for Proposals. 

3. Environmentally Responsible Disposal: Could you elaborate more on the specific environmental 
standards and regulations that we need to adhere to during the dismantling and disposal process? We 
are committed to following the best practices in environmental management. 

Answer: The Work must be completed in accordance with the Statement of Work and all applicable 
Laws, regulations and standards including, but not limited to, Section 6.5 of the Statement of Work 
Standards, Regulations, and Codes.  

4. Vessel Specifications: To prepare an accurate bid, could you provide any detailed specifications, 
drawings, or reports of the vessel that are available? 

Answer: See attached. 

5. Vessel Viewing: As I am currently based in Canada, I understand the importance of the mandatory 
vessel viewing on July 26, 2023, and will ensure that our representative is present for the same. 
However, are there any specific guidelines or protocols that we need to follow during this viewing? 

Answer: An amendment has been posted to change the date of the visit. The visit of the ship will be 
held on July 19, 2023. See Attachment 1 of the Request for Proposals.

6. Procurement Strategy: You mentioned a "Lowest/Lower Bid" strategy for this procurement. Can 
you clarify if there are any other evaluation factors in the bid assessment, such as experience, quality 
of proposed methods, or environmental considerations? 

Answer: A bid must comply with the entire bid solicitation. See Part 3 (Bid Preparations instructions) 
and Part 6 (Security, Financial and Other Requirements) for all information and documentation to be 
provided with your bid. 

7. Contract Duration: Can you provide any further information regarding the expected contract 
duration? While we understand the work is to be completed by March 1, 2024, we are interested in the 
expected timeline for key milestones and deliverables. 

Answer: The Vessel must be towed from BIO by October 30, 2023. The Work must be completed and 
all deliverables received by March 1st, 2024. The timelines for key milestones and deliverables must 
be decided by the bidder and included in the project schedule to be provided with the bid.  
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8. Tendering Procedures: Could you clarify the process and timeline for the submission of our bid 
after the vessel viewing? Are there specific formats and documents required for the bid submission? 

Answer: The instructions are provided in Part  2 of the Request for Proposals. In addition, bidders 
must indicate in the evaluation table included in the Attachment 3, the location where the requested 
information can be found in the bid. 

Insert 

Attachment 2 - Bidder’s Check List 

RFP Ref. Documentation/information to  
be provided with the Bid

Incl. with the 
Bid

Part 6 – 6.3 The Bidder must provide a letter from an insurance 
broker or an insurance company licensed to operate in 
Canada stating that the Bidder, if awarded a contract 
as a result of the bid solicitation, can be insured in 
accordance with the Insurance Requirements specified 
in Part 7 – Resulting Contract Clauses.  


